United Nations AJc.2/53/SR.15

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 4 November 1998

2 .
=7 (Official Records Original: English

Second Committee

Summary record of the 15th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Friday, 16 October 1998, at 10 a.m.

Chairman MrE ASadl ..o e (Islamic Republic of Iran)
later: Mr. Ozugergin (Vice-Chairman) .............. i (Turkey)
later: Mr. Asadi (Chairman) ............... .. ... (Islamic Republic of Iran)

Contents

Agenda item 95: Operational activities for developmerttrtinued
Agenda item 91: Macroeconomic policy questionsiftinued

(b) Financing of development, including net transfer of resources between developing
and developed countriesgntinued

(c) Commodities ¢ontinued
(d) External debt crisis and developmeobf(tinued

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-81669 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9881669E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.2/53/SR.15<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.2/53/SR.15

The meeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m. 3.  The comprehensive triennial review should also provide
guidance concerning the allocation of UNDP resources

. . o established in 1995 and consider whetherWidDP pattern
Agenda item 95: operational activities for development ot aliocation could be extended to other funds and
(continued (A/53/85, A/53/154, A/53/186, AI53/226, hrogrammes. His delegation supported the principle of
A/53/226/Add.1-4 and A/53/363) distribution in three categories, under the system known as
1. Mr. Tanasescu (Romania) said that the currenttargetresource assignmentfromthe core (TRAC1.1.1,1.1.2
triennial comprehensive policy review was taking place undénd 1.1.3) and hoped that the resources allocated to regional
very special circumstances. First of all, the reformBrogrammes and countries in special situations would be
introduced by the Secretary-General had led to ttdficiently utilized. The triennial reviewlsuld also generate
establishment of the United Nations Development Grougeas on the future mandate and role of the United Nations
(UNDG), the United Nations Development AssistancPevelopment Fund for Women (UNIFEM), and on the role
Framework (UNDAF), a strengthened resident coordinatéf the United Nations Office for Project Services (UNOPS)
system and United Nations houses, which were increasin§§th with respect to operational activities andtbDG and
gaining the confidence of Member States, including Romani&e resident coordinator system. Lastly, it should address the
His country was among the 18 States that had been selediédctices of the executive boards of the funds and
for the pilot phase of UNDAF. The UNDAF exercise inProgrammes. During the fifty-second session of the General
Romania had confirmed the vital role of the residerfAssembly, his delegation had suggested several
coordinator and the importance of cooperation amon@provements in thatregard.

governmental structures. Sew, the triennial review was 4. Mr. Sin Song Chol (Democratic People’s Republic of
taking place at a time when international solidarity waggrea) said that priority-setting in the formulation phase of
necessary to combat the negative effects of globalization, sughited Nations assistance programmes would help to achieve
as marginalization and poverty. In his delegation’s viewpe all-important goal of cost-effective support for
operational activities were an element of such solidarityeyelopment at the field level. It would also help the country
Third, official development assistance had declined to itpncerned to accelerate the implementation of its economic
lowest level ever. In that context, his delegation Welcomqponcy, exploit its own natural resources and provide the
the efforts of the Working Group on Funding Strategynnropriate mix of technological equipment and training to
established by the UNDP/UNFPA Executive Board. that end. It was of paramount importance to strengthen the
2. In view of those special circumstances, his delegatié@sident coordinator system; resident coordinators were in the
had a number of expectations. First, it trusted that the dr&@st position to understand the situation on the ground and
resolution to be adopted by the Committee would restore tk& promote cooperation among operational activities for
confidence of both donor and programme countries Fevelopment. He urged Member States to provide the
operational activities. Second, the adoption of new measurgsessary funding for the specialized agencies of the United
should strengthen all the components of the United Natioh&tions system, in accordance with General Assembly
reform process in the field of operational activities, on theesolution 50/120 and, in particular, the developed countries
basis of lessons learned from the first year of operation fhonour their commitments to allocate 0.7 per cent of their
UNDG, UNDAF, the resident coordinator system and Unite@ross national product to official development assistance.
Nations houses. Coordination was vital at both the countryirthermore, new sources of development financing must be
and Headquarters level. In that context, it agreed with tis@ught.

representative of Switzerland that the coordinating role gf | conclusion, he thanked all those who had provided

UNDP should remain unquestioned. Referring to th@mergency humanitarian assistance in the wake of the natural
statement by the UNDP Administrator during tleeent panel gisaster his country had suffered.

discussion on UNDAF, he supported the adoption of minimal Ms. | . .

standards for personnel, logistical facilities and the use 0f s. Izata (Angola) said that, in herauntry, the peace
common premises by the resident coordinator systeR{9C€SS had taken a dangerous turn, aggravating the negative
Minimal standards would also be useful for the periodigonseduences of globalization and liberalization. Her
evaluation of country-level coordination and the preparatidA®Venment was making every effort to establish lasting

of UNDG reports to the Economic and Social Council or thB€ace and, at the same time, to implemeniemic recovery
General Assembly. and stabilization programmes for its population, particularly

in the rural areas. In that context, she noted that Angola was
ranked among the 48 poorest countries in the world in the



A/C.2/53/SR.15

1998 Human Development Repoptublished by UNDP, costs for the office in Belarus. It had also allocated $300,000
despite the assistance it had received from United Nations UNDP for execution of a small and medium-sized
agencies. enterprises project over a period of three years.

7.  The social situation in her country was alarming. Asa 12. Finally, his delegation supported the measures to
result of the war, there were 5 million internally displaced implement the Plan of Action adopted at the World Summit
persons, 2 million refugees in neighbouring countries and for Childreroakdd forward to the special session of the
80,000 crippled persons, most of whom had stepped on General Assembly for the review of its implementation.

landmines. In addition, 60_per cent of s_chool—age childre&_ Mr. Amaziane (Morocco) said that his delegation

could not attend school owing to lack of infrastructure. embraced the principles of neutrality, universality and the

8. Her delegation noted with concern the reduction in grant nature of operational activities. Indeed, neutrality and
UNDP core resources, which was iiing the resident impartiality were distinct qualities of the United Nations
representative’s ability to carry out his assignment mgala.  which had fdlitated the incorporation of international goals

She praised UNDP for its achievements under such financial into national development plans and programmes. The
constraints and expressed the hope that Angola could be resident coordinator system was the centrepiece of United
included, in the future, among the countries participating in  Nationsitiesiat the field level and must be strengthened.

the UNDAF pilot project, so as to forestall further economic  The progress achieved in coordinating the response of the
and social deterioration. United Nations system, including the Bretton Woods

9 Mr. Zhdanovich (Belarus) said that his Olelegationinstitutions, to the needs of recipient countries was

welcomed the proposed measures to reform the work of tﬁ%mm(_andable. Unfortunately, such obstacles_ as_diminishing
operational activities system. It also welcomed the increas taanmal resources, complex procedures, d!fferlng degrees
emphasis being placed by UNDP on aitfas in the field, in of decentrallzatlo_n and delegation of authority famd the _Iack
particular in the Eastern European and Commonwealth %tfcommon premises frequently preventet_j Ur_uted Nations
Independent States (CIS) region. Most activities had maf@encies _from extending that coordination to the

use of national execution and other innovative approach@@grammmg level.

which had received support from Governments. 14. The country strategyiNDe&XF processeshould
Decentralization and delegation of authority to the field was improve the coherence of operationidieactind their

a positive result of the strengthening of the resident integrationin national development efforts. The impact of the
coordinator system and facilitated greater cooperation amonguntcy strategy note and UNDAFs would be further
United Nations agencies. His delegation supported the strengthened by the adoption of the programme approach,
proposals to transfer personnel from headquarters to the field. provided that United Nations bodies simplified and

10. The resident coordinator system was one of the még;}rmpnized their country programming procedures._Thus far,
important mechanisms for the future of operational activitiedespite numerous _appeals to do so —most recently in ngeral
In the view of his delegation, however, more attention mu@tssembly resolutions 47/199 and 50/120 — most reS|d(_ant
be paid to the relationship between the resident coordinatGRPrdinators reported that no progress had been made since

and the recipient countries. Regular consultations betwebA®>-

resident coordinators and national partners would help the 15. His delegation supported the national execution
system to react more quickly to national priorities. His nlidgand believed that itlsould become the norm for all
delegation also believed that the functions of resident projects; indeed, when a programme was not implemented
coordinator should, on a practical level, be carried out by the using thatlityoiti@ reasons for not doing so should be
UNDP resident representative. given.

11. With regard to financing, his country, like many others, 16. The decline in available resources for operational
was concerned at the decline in official development activities was a direct threat to the viability of multilateral
assistance. Closer cooperation was needed with the funds and  cooperation. He expressed grave concern at the decrease of
programmes of the Bretton Woods institutions, national UNDP core resources and in UNICEF resources, and at the
institutions anchon-governmental organizations in order to  stagnation in UNFPA and WFP resources. The increase in
address funding problems and increase the effectiveness of special-purpose funds did not offset the drop in core
all their activities. His Government had significantly contributions. The situation was particularly distressing, in
increased its financial participation by co-financing projects view of the commitments undertaken by Member States at the
with UNDP and was meeting 75 per cent of the operating global conferences held during the post-cold-war era. He



A/C.2/53/SR.15

hoped that the work of staff members at the field level would development efforts undertaken by the United Nations and
inspire Member States to assume their share of the financial recognized the important role of the Bretton Woods
responsibility. Serious negotiations should be held on the titutisns and looked forward to increased coordination with
Secretary-General's proposals concerning the financing of development partners and to receiving the increased
operational activities, in order to ensure that they were development assistance necessary for comprehensive and
proportional with the growing needs of the developing sustainable development.

countries, particularly in Africa. Reform measures should alﬁg

X _ g . Mr. Oujali (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that his
seek to establish some proportionality between voluntary ap legation supported the Secretary-General's endeavours to
assessed contributions, in order to ensure that States

o . o réﬂ)rm the United Nations, but noted that to date, the only
similar means contributed at similar levels. result had been the cutting or reduction of programmes.

17. Mr. Dailami (Yemen) said that the development Pursuant to the Charter of the United Nations, the mandate
process in developing countries was suffering from a of the Organization was not restricted to peacekeeping
continued shortfall in external assistance and the effects of the  operations but included economic and social development,
economic crisis. The Executive Corittee on Economic and  without which peace and security were impossible. It was
Social Affairs, established to promote policy coherence, had therefore unacceptable that United Nations development
achieved some positive results. His delegation considered that  programmes should suffer from underfunding, at a time when
it was right for the Committee to focus on policy and developing countries’ need for assistance was ever-
increased United Nations/Bretton Woods institutions increasing. Such countries had suffered greatly as a result of
cooperation. As had been pointed out in the report of the globalization and the conditions imposed by the international
Secretary-General (A/53/226/Add.1), paragraph 49, itwas financialtitutiens. That had led to increasing
recognized that there were differences in perspectives, marginalization, in particular of the least developed countries,
mandates, structures, methods of work and resources, butit and the slowing down or complete halting of development
was generally felt that all had much to offer and much to gain  efforts in many of them, largely due to lack of official
through greater interaction. The role of the resident developmentassistance (ODA)and heavy indebtedness. The
coordinator in promoting policy dialogues among @amt of ODA provided by the world’'s two richest
development partners, upon government request, wasuntcies, the United States of America and Japan, had
increasing in importance. That embodied the concept of decreased sharply. He therefore appealed to donor countries
“comparative advantage”: United Nations neutrality and with decreased levels of ODA to increase their voluntary
mandates, work in the social sectors and close relations with  contributions. Developing countries also had an obligation
partners made it possible to increase the coordination of to facilitate partnership in development endeavours.
activities and provide more effective support for nationail_

The issue of the United Nations Development
endeavours.

Assistance Framework was of great concern to developing
18. Turning to the report of the Secretary-General on countries for a number of reasons. In the proposal put forward
progress in the implementation of the World Declaration and by the Secretary-General, the framework for development
Plan of Action from the World Summit for Children appearedto have changed into a process of a more permanent
(A/53/186), he said that, as noted in paragraph 6,1@@0s nature. Whereas General Assembly resolutions 47/199 and
had been remarkable in many respects, with numerous 50/120 had emphasized the voluntary nature of operational
developments that favoured the cause of women and children. activities, it now appeared that those were to be imposed on
The decade had seen widespread promotion of the principles all countries without exception and regardless of their needs.
of democratic governance and respect for human rights. Furthermore, the United Nations, rather than the recipient
Nevertheless, it would be difficult to meet the targets set for  country, would be in control. His delegation did not see how
the year 2000 for the major goals at both the regional and the proposed framework could add anything to the
global levels unless partners in development coordinated their  development process in developing countries, but feared, on
endeavours. The Republic of Yemen, considering children the contrary, that the administration of such a framework
to be a national resource for the future, was doing everything would impose an additional burden on resources, and increase
in its power to ensure that children enjoyed all their rights.  delays and bureaucracy. He did not accept that the framework
19. Yemen, one of the least developed countries, W\g/é)uld increase U_nited Nations participation_in response to
making every endeavour to develop, despite the mafgAuests for aSS|stance_ by governments, since the country
rategy note also provided a framework for requests for

difficulties it faced due to internal factors and the regional a ) N hel his del X q
international economic situation. It therefore welcomed tHfeS'Stance. Nevertheless, his delegation was prepared to



A/C.2/53/SR.15

accept the framework in principle, providing the current pilot  Government had also established a national coordination, the

project was considered successful by the governments of the  follow-up and evaluation committee which would meet once
countries involved. Participating countries must be genuinely a year to ensure the complementarity of the programmes of
involved in that evaluation. the United Nations specialized agencies and their conformity

22.  Another issue of great concern to developing countri@’éth the priorities outlined; determine, on an annual basis, the

was that of the resident coordinator system. His delegatid@dity Of the priorities for implementing theotintry strategy

was particularly concerned by the suggestion thatabuildiﬁ‘gt_e; mobilize resources for the implementation of the
tional plan of action; and conduct mid-term and final

for the United Nations should bedind or built and equipped n i o .
with the most modern electronic systems and equipmeﬁ%{aluat'ons of activities carried out under tlriatry strategy

There appeared to be little advantage to such an operatiBﬂt,e' Harmonization ofthe programming _cycles_ of th_e funds
and it would, moreover, be extremely expensivé'j}nd programmes functioning in Benin, including with the

Developments in communications made it easy for agencfé%umry strgtegy not_e, would help to ensure Its
plementation. The linkages between the operational

to coordinate with headquarters. It was important fgfmP'e fth ited ) d the obiecti f
programme and organization representatives to be Iocatediﬁji'_v't'eS ofthe United Nations system and the objectives o

the host country, but the duties of such representatives W&aémnal develqpment programmes must be_strengthened, n

to coordinate rather than control. The resident coordinatgf:cordance with General Assembly resolutions 47/199 "’?”d
should not preside over meetings of the donor group, sin /1_20_' It was alsq ecessary to takg measures to avoid

he would be obliged to accept and implement decisioﬁé‘pl'cat'on and the dispersal of ever-diminishing resources.
adopted at such meetings, which could conflict with hisrole 26. His delegation attached special importance to
as catalyst between the host and donor countries. His establishing common premises for all the funds and
delegation did not think that the duties of such an official programmes operating in its territory and had thus decided
could be very onerous, and therefore saw no need for the to build a United Nations house, with financial assistance
appointment of a full-time coordinator. Moreover, it did not  from its development partners, particularly Japan and the
consider that governments should be expected to contribute  Scandinavian countries.

to expenses, as the resident coordinator would be undertak'ﬂq?g As a least developed country,

Benin attached great
duties on behalf of the United Nations. 9

importance to the promotion of South-South cooperation,
23. Mr. Ozugergin (Turkey), Vice-Chairman, took theparticularly at a time when countries with weaker economies
Chair. were being marginalized by the globalization process. In that
context, the United Nations had a vital role to play through
He provision of financial and technical assistance in support

South-South cooperation and the promotion of technical
8ﬁ8peration among developing countries.

24. Mr. Akplogan (Benin) reiterating the concern
expressed by the Minister of Foreign Affairs and Cooperatic}
of Benin during the general debate of the plenary Assemb
at the decrease in the core resources of the various funds
programmes, appealed to donor countries to show the 28. Rose-Oduyemi (World Health Organization
necessary solidarity and political will to increase those (WHO)) said that the World Health Organization was
resources. His delegation attached great importance to working with Governments, UNICEF and other partners to
strengthening the resident coordinator system, which would achieve the goals and targets for child health and survival for
enhance coordination among the various United Nations the year 2000 agreed at the World Summit for Children. Some
agencies and maximize the benefit derived by recipient progress had been achieved at mid-decade but that was no
countries. It wished, in particular, to see the increased reason for acemaly. Progress had been extremely uneven,
cooperation between the United Nations system and the andinsome countries childhood mortality rates were on the
Bretton Woods institutions. increase. The number of deaths occurring among the world’s

25.  InJanuary 1997, his Government had adopted a courR3Prest children was grossly disproportionate.

strategy note covering the period 1997-2001, which 29. In 45 countries, at least 1 out of 10 children did not
coincided with that of the implementation of its UNDP  survive to the age of fid®®b; in 13 of those countries, all
country cooperation framework. The note focused on poverty but one of which were in Africa, the figures were 1 out of 5
reduction and the improvement of living conditions; good children. Seventy per cent of child deaths globally were due
governance and the emancipation of civil society; and tofive preventable or treatable conditions: acute respiratory
employment, vocational training and the development of infections, diarrhoea, malaria, measles and malnutrition. The
small- and medium-sized businesses and industries. introduction of the Integrated Management of Childhood



A/C.2/53/SR.15

lliness (IMCI) strategy in 1996 had marked an intensification capacity-building as the central focus of all activities
of efforts to reduce childhood mortality in collaboration with  undertaken by United Nations funds and programmes.

.UNICEF’ Govgrnments and other_pe_lrtne_rs_. The aim W"’_‘séﬂ. Despite the efforts made to explore new funding
improve the skills of health workers in identifying and treat'ngnodalities, it was clear to his delegation that the current

sick c?lldfren_,l |mpgove the s_;gstem ?f care dehvcta_ry a;rh1 nancing modalities for core resources did not attract the
promote family and community practices supporting thg, b tions required to meet the objectives established and
health an_d development of_chlldren. Prevenyon was stro_ngggver the new needs created by the United Nations global
Emph?fsag_d thro_ggh _|mproyeq[_ nutrition, InCIud'!’]g:onferences. The decision to contribute was essentially based
reastieeding, wider - Immunization - coverage —again Epolitical considerations, and his delegation hoped that, in
childhood diseases and increasing the use of insectici fie course of the review of operational activities and in

treated bed-nets. The strategy was promising, but there WAS o rdance with United Nations reform, a way could tend

still far to go to achieve the full implementation of the right§ llow the fund d to plav thei |
of children to the highest attainable standard of health and-0 grow e funds and programmes fo piay their proper role

. ) i |F1°development.
guarantee their access to quality health services.

: . 35. Mr. Guglielmelli Vera (Venezuela) said that his
30. Inconclusion, WHO was reaching out to other membe§

f the United Nati famil ite thei overnment had placed priority on the implementation of
E t (Ie d nite katlons Iamlly t(.)rl]m'te t el resdources aNGocial development programmes and had relied on the United
nowledge, work more closely with countries, and engage tP\Fations agencies as an irreplaceable partner in the design and

private sector. Those new working relationships would maié‘?(ecution of many of those programmes. The UNDP
a difference to the health of children and others among tlagoperation framework with Venezuela fo; 1997-1999

poorest. proposed the mobilization of about $37 million to fight

31. Mr. Azaeiez (Tunisia) said that the review of poverty and social inequality. Venezuela would contribute
operational activities for development was taking placeina almost 95 per cent of those resourcedNDBt

context of stagnation of the core resources of the United participation was especially important in helping to design
Nations funds and programmes. That situation was of concern long-term projects and in training local staff. It also provided
to the developing countries because operational activities rigorous administrative monitaurghtbut the project and
continued to play an important role in assisting them to guaranteed that the project would stay on schedule. The
manage their development. The United Nations system had resources contributed by UNDP represented seed money and
contributed to the implementation of Morocco’s National were absolutely necessary in order to generate supplementary
Development Plan 1997-2001 by providing technical financial resources aritioadttechnical capacity. His
cooperation, strengthening national capacity and helpingto delegation supported the coordination process that would
define an integrated approach to sustainable human resultin the UNDAF, widaldanake it easier to attract
development. Although the amount of assistance provided supplementary resources from non-traditional donors, the
was modest, its impact had been great. private sector, non-governmental organizations and civil

32. The United Nations Development AssistanceOc!e:

Framework provided an integrated approach that could 36. Venezuela, like other Latin American countries, had
strengthen the utilization of country strategy notes and the made great efforts to compensate for the decline in core
programme approach. Those tools, however useful they might resources, but supplementary resources should not be
be, would have no real impact unless they significantly considered a substitute. It was important to inform donor
improved the coherence of programmes and the cost- countries of the real needs existing in the region. Criteria for
effectiveness of operational activities. According to paragraph  the allocation of core resolnmalsl snclude such

97 of the report of the Secretary-General (A/53/226) the parameters as levels of poverty, proportion of the population
relationship between the country strategy note diINDAF  in extreme poverty and the health care educationfemdsing

was viewed by system organizations in different ways; in the  situation, in order to reflect the regional realities. Broader
view of his delegation, that ran counter to the goal being consultation with the focal points for international technical
pursued. The issue should therefore be reconsidered. cooperation in each country would ensure that projects
gflected national and regional needs. It should be made clear

for development, and his delegation endorsed the Secret 1t the allocation of core resources guaranteed that the nature

General's recommendations in that area. Tunisia hoped to % gperanona(;actMUes as development programmes would
e preserved.

33. Capacity-building was at the centre of global concerfl



A/C.2/53/SR.15

37. Mr. Eghlim (Islamic Republic of Iran) said that the 41. Although the Czech Republic had passed through its
triennial policy review had coincided with the global financial transition period quickly and with relative success, it had
crisis, which had undermined the achievements of most learned that the role of the Govegooeggvernance, the
developing countries in the social sector. One of the main rule of law and development of sustainable industrial and
challenges would be to preserve their achievements in such  export policies must not be underestimated and that, without
fields as health care, education, food security, the health and internal capacity-building — without development of its own
welfare of women and children and population and human human, institutional and technological potential to meet the
resource development. The crisis had also hit both the public  challenges of globalization — a country could not find the path
and private sector. Governments did not have sufficient towards sustainable development.

resources to ﬁnan_ce soc_:ial expenditure, and risi Developing countries as well as most countries in
unemployment inevitably increased the poverty rat?ransition needed support and assistance from the United

Unfortgnately, fmanqal crises had not been ConSIderedl\faations system to enhance their own capacity for integration
systemic threat to social and human development programms 5 globalizing world economy. There were not many other
ata global level and responses had thus far been sporadlco ions. All dimensions of technical cooperation among

coordinated response by different international entities wg veloping countries (TCDC) should be employed. Her

vital. delegation fully supported the recommendation in the report

38. The priority common to almost all developing countries of the Secretary-General that capacity-building should be
was poverty eradication. Currently, lack of resources, in explicitly articulated as a goal of all technical assistance and
particular core and general resources, was the main should be conceived of not only as human resources training
impediment to the expansion of operational activities inthat but also as the development of institutions and the
area. Unfortunately, however, official development improvement ofthe environmentin which they operated. A
assistance, the major external source for development greaterfocus on capacity-building would bring a substantial
financing, had reached its lowest level in decades. The benefit to countries facing the most important challenge,
emphasis placed by the United Nations system and the succeeding in globalization.

developed countries on active fo!low-up and implementatio&. Mr. Asadi (Islamic Republic of Iran), Chairman,

of the outcomes of the recent major conferences and sur_nn?ggumed the Chair

was incompatible with the real situation of official
development assistance. 44, Mr. Shaffer (International Labour Organization (ILO))

39. O hio of b inient i said that the recommendation contained in the report of the
) WRErship of programmes by recipient countries W%Secretary—General (A/53/226) that operational ati&s

grucial to their success; alllin.i.tiatives at the hgadquarters&gould contribute to enhancing the links with civil society

f|e!d I_eyel should show f|6XIbI|It¥ gnd responsiveness to thgarried particular significance for ILO since its operational
priorities anq needs .Of the rgC|p|ent country. MNDAF activities were formulated and implemented in response to
process, which was in th.e PIIOt phase, \.NOUId be SUbJeCtIWe expressed needs of its constituents, representing not only
assessment, and only preliminary conclusions could be dra&‘Bvernments but also representatives of employers and

at thg current sgssipn. The full ownership of .the process\l%rkers. Its éctive partnership policy had increased its
recipient countries in allits phases was crucial. technical presence in the field and responsiveness to its
40. Ms. Simonova (Czech Republic) said that her cdifgents, thereby facilitating coordination of its adtigs
delegation attached great importance to the issue of capacity- at the country level within the framework of the United
building for development in the globalized world economy.  Nations system.

The report of the Secretary-General provided evidence of t € InJune 1998. the International Labour Conference had

Sl];'bSt"’IIr?f'al ch?r:jges 'Ithat were graduallysha'\pl)lng anew pf?ttga'apted a declaration, reaffirming the normative foundation
of multi a'_tera evelopment §SS|stance. umerous € Orﬁ?)on which technical cooperation activities were based.
were being made to achieve better coordination o _ _ _
international assistance in the field throughDAFs and the 46. Through the United Nations Development Assistance
resident coordinator system, as well as the new fundifigamework (UNDAF) ILO reognized an opportunity to
strategy being developed for UNDP and UNFPA. Howevepromote its constituents’ priorities in the context of the active
the current state of the world economy raised new questiop@rtnership policy. Atits forthcoming session, the Governing
about whether those and other anticipated changes BAdy would examine UNDAF in the light of the ILO mandate,

operational activities were adequate and about the focusforities and competencies in terms of the impact that
multilateral development assistance. instrument would have on the tripartite nature of the



A/C.2/53/SR.15

organization at the field level and the added value défgenda item 91: Macroeconomic policy questions
participation in UNDAF. ¢continued (A/C.2/53/L.2, L.4, and L.5)

47. In line with the framework outlined in the Secretary- (b) Financing of development, including net transfer
General’'s report, ILO would not miss opportunities for of resources between developing and developed
collaboration with United Nations agencies and other  countries(continued

Qevelopment partn_ers in areas where joint acpon coulc_i result Draft resolution on the financial crisis and its
in added value for its con_st|tuer_1ts. Su_ch oppotties, to (_:l_te impact on growth and development, especially in
just a few examples, existed in the fields of the abolition of the developing countrie(A/C.2/53/L.4)

child labour, promotion of urban employment and slum

upgrading, increasing the impact of investment policies ént-  Mr. Hapsoro (Indonesia), intoducing draft resolution

employment and in poverty alleviation through informaf/C.2/53/L.4 on behalf of the Group of 77 and China, drew
sector support. attention to paragraphs 2, 10 and 15 and invited all

. delegations to participate in the informal consultations on the
48. Ms. Hormilla (Cuba), welcomed and supported th?extg P P

efforts made by the Secretary-General and the United Nations
Development Group (UNDG) to improve the coordination
of activities. However, Cuba was concerned by the excessiv
importance which had been given to the issue of coordination ~ Draft resolution on commodities (A/C.2/53/L.5)

and which resulted i.n it.becoming an administrative oty Ms. Djatmiko-Singgih (Indonesia), introducing draft
management matter, diverting the attention of Member Staigsojution A/C.2/53/L.5 on behalf of the Group of 77 and
from the genuine priorities involved in developmenghing, said that it was intended to invigorate the importance

cooperation. UNDAF was being presented as aggaa for  of the commodity sector, which remained the principal source
the numerous problems faced by the system of operaﬂor@@bxport revenue for developing countries.
activities, although it was hard to imagine what it would be

able to provide if the basic resources for the funds an
programmes continued to diminish. No exercise in the fiel ) . . )
would be successful unless it had the approval and broadest Draft resolution on enhancing international

participation of recipient Governments, and responded to ~ CO0peration towards a durable solution to the
their own national priorities. external debt problem of developing countries

49. The UNDAF had started as a constructivigative, and (A/C.2/331L.2)

it had not been intended to undermine the nation@B:- MS. Djatmiko-Singgih (Indonesia), introducing draft
Government's leading role in coordinating operationdfsolution A/C.2/53/L.2 on behalf of the Group of 77 and
activities in the field. Her delegation was opposed to tHehina, said that by using the same title as the previous year
introduction of thematic, financial or politicabaditionalities the intention was to underscore the regrettable fact that the
that were incompatible with the fundamental characteristi€xternal debt problem of the developing countries was still
of operational activities in the United Nations system, namelg" from being resolved. There was still an urgent need for a
their universality, voluntary and grant nature, their nelitya once-and-for-all” approach designed to reduce the overall
and their multilateralism, and it upheld the principle of strict{0ck and service of the indebted countries to sustainable

adherence to the priorities established by recipienintries. |€Vels.

50. Mr.Haemmerli (Department of Economic and Sociall he meeting rose at 12.25 p.m.
Affairs) said he had been very encouraged by the way in

which those who had participated in the debate had welcomed

the report of the Secretary-General on the triennial

comprehensive policy review of operational activities for

development of the United Nations system and their broad

support for the work that had been done regarding evaluation

as well as for the innovations concerning the impact of

operational activities. It was to be hoped that the range of

participants in the evaluation process could be extended.

gc) Commodities(continued

d) External debt crisis and development(continued



